
LA MESA-SPRING VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

RFQ No. V21/22-007 
 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR SPECIAL INSPECTION SERVICES 

 

Addendum No. 1 

 

Date: April 13, 2022 

 
THIS AMENDMENT IS ISSUED AS ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND/OR AS A CHANGE IN SPECIFICATIONS 
OR INSTRUCTIONS TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS INTERESTED IN THE ABOVE-MENTIONED REQUEST FOR 
PROPOSAL. 

 

 
This Addendum #1 to RFQ #V21/22-007, unless otherwise noted herein, makes changes to 

and/or clarifies the contents of RFQ #V21/22-007 as described below.   

The following is a list of contents of this Addendum 1: 

1. Provide Acknowledgment of Addenda Form for this RFQ #V21/22-007.  This form must 
be completed and submitted with proposals. See attachment 1 to this Addendum 1. 
 

2. Provide District responses to all Request for Clarification received by 2:00PM on April 
12, 2022. See attachment 2 to this Addendum 1. 
 

 

List of Attachments to this Addendum #1: 

Attachment 1 – Acknowledgment of Addenda Form   

Attachment 2 –Responses to Requests for Clarification 

 

 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 



Procurement: RFQ: V21/22-007      Measure V Projects 
                                                                                          RFQ for Special Inspection Services 
 
 

1 
Attachment 1 to Addendum 1 - Acknowledgment of Addenda 
RFQ: V21/22-007 – Measure V Special Inspection Services  

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDA 

  

 
The Applicant acknowledges the receipt and review of all Addenda issued, if any, for this Procurement 
by indicating below the Addendum No. and Date thereof, as well as signing this form and returning it 
with your Statement of Qualification: 
 

 
PROJECT NAME: Request for Qualifications for Special Inspection Services 

 
PROCUREMENT 
NUMBER: V21/22-007 

 
 

Addendum No. Date Received 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 
 
 

Applicant: _________________________________________ 
 
 
By: _______________________________________________ 
 
 
Its: _______________________________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RFC No. Request for Clarification Responses

01

The RFQ indicates in Section B that “samples of work” are not included in the page count, however, we don’t see samples 

of work referenced anywhere else in the RFQ.  Was this included in error or does the District want to see “samples of 

work?” If so, can you detail what types of samples you are looking for?

The district is not seeking samples of work in responses to this RFQ. 

02

There are 4 forms at the end of the RFQ (pages 16, 17, 18-19, 20) but we cannot find any direction on whether or not 

these forms are required as part of the consultant’s proposal.  Do we need to submit to submit these with our proposal?  

If so, are they included in the page count?

Pages 16-20 of the RFQ are included as a part of Attachment A of the RFQ 

which is the sample Agreement.  The district is not requesting these forms be 

completed at this time and instead, they will be required when a contract is 

issued.

03
The RFQ indicates that tabs are not included in the page count.  Can a proposal cover be added without it being included 

in the page count?
Yes

RFQ: V21/22-007 - Special Inspection Services 

District Responses to Requests For Clarification                                                                                                                                                                                                            

RFQ: V21/22-007 - Special Inspector Services

Attachment 2 to Addendum 1
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